
From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
To: Stine, Kevin M. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Input for end of year
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:14:13 AM

That’s a good list and I say go with those.
 

From: Stine, Kevin M. (Fed) <kevin.stine@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 at 4:43 PM
To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Input for end of year

I'll put more meat on the bones, but want to get a quick list going... Thoughts?
 

PNT profile developed and issued (EO 13905)
EO 14028 implementation process and key deliverables issued
Issue 800-53 rev 5
Issuing new and more practical and actionable resources  (ex, ransomware and OT tips
and tactics, profiles, etc)
PQC standardization conference

From: St Pierre, James A. (Fed) <james.st.pierre@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 9:39 AM
To: Stine, Kevin M. (Fed) <kevin.stine@nist.gov>
Subject: Input for end of year
 
Kevin,
I'm working on my end of year write up - can you let me know what you consider the top 3 or
4 cybersecurity/privacy accomplishments of this year? If you could send me some bullets (or
sentence or two on each) by end of this week that would be helpful.

Thanks,
Jim
 
James A. St. Pierre
Acting Director, Information Technology Laboratory - NIST
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